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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor
Tony Delfin David R. Catanach, Division Director
Acting Cabinet Secretary Oil Conservation Division

December 14, 2016

Bank of Panhandle
Attn: Ruben Cruz
1223 North Main
Guymon, OK 73942

Re: $89,151.00 Waste Management Facilities Letter of Credit No. 20006356
Triple R Two Incorporated, Customer
Bank of Panhandle, Issuer
In Section 27, Township 20 South, Range 32 East
Permit No. NM1-60
Lea County, NM

Dear Mr. Cruz;

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division hereby approves the cancellation of the above-captioned

Letter of Credit No. 20006356 for Waste Management Facilities and returns the same herewith as it is no
longer required.

Sincerely,

DENISE G GOS
Bond Administrator

cc: Qil Conservation Division - Hobbs

Triple R Two Incorporated
Attn: Ray Reid

1927 Talbot

Guymon, OK 73942

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3460 = Fax (505) 476-3462 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd
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Distvier Releasr

Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD

From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2016 4:18 PM

To: Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Request for bond release - Triple R Two Incorporated
Denise,

Yes, you may release the bond.

Jim Griswold

Environmental Bureau Chief

Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505.476.3465

email: jim.griswold@state.nm.us

From: Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2016 3:22 PM

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>
Subject: Request for bond release - Triple R Two Incorporated

Good Afternoon Jim,
Triple R Two Incorporated has requested the following bond be released. Please confirm.

Bond No. LOC 20006356

$89,151 — Waste Management Facilities Bond
Section 27, Township 20 South, Range 32 East
Permit No. NM1-60

Lea County

Thank you for your help!

Denise A. Gallegos

Bond Administrator

Oif Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals < Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N¥M 87505

O_[ﬁce.' 505.476.3453

Fax; 505.476.3462
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 309762

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

TRIPLE R TWO INC. 370675

1927 Talbott Action Number:

Guymon, OK 73942 309762

Action Type:
[C-137] Non-Fee SWMF Submittal (SWMF NON-FEE SUBMITTAL)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date

joseph.kennedy [ None 1/31/2024
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